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31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
31st Annual General Meeting of the members of the 
Company will be held on Tuesday, 5th September, 
2017 at 10.00 A.M. at Ahmedabad Management 

Association, ATIRA Campus, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, 
Ahmedabad - 380 015.
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Dear Shareholders,

From the past few years, India is 

emerging as one of the fastest 

growing economies in the World. 

The growth forecast for India during 

the year 2016-17 was around 7.8%, 

of the Government resulted into 

slowdown of the economy in the last 

quarter of the year. The economic 

growth slowed to 6.1% in the fourth quarter ending March 2017, 

compared with 7.1% in the previous quarter, as the Government’s 

GDP growth stood at 7.1% during the year. The Indian Economy is 

expected to further accelerate at 7.7 – 8% during FY 2017-18.

The global economy in the year FY 2016 – 17 was stable as compared 

gradually with a long-awaited cyclical recovery in investment, 

manufacturing, and trade. Also, the world growth is expected to rise 

from 3.1% in 2016 to 3.5% in 2017 and 3.6% in 2018 as projected 

by World Economic Outlook owing to all the upside developments 

around the world. But structural impediments to a stronger recovery 

over the medium term, remain important challenges.

the economy growth story of the Country, the structural story for 

the Country remains extremely strong and the Indian Economy has 

sustained period of 10 – 15 years taking the GDP from current 2.2 

trillion USD to 10 trillion USD. If this happens, Industries like Cement 

will be invested into building of infrastructure not only to support 

Due to the focus of the Government on Infrastructure Development, 

All, Increased Investment in Railways and Defense Sectors and 

for housing, white goods, two wheelers and cars. All this will drive 

the steel demand towards the 300 million ton mark.

The market going forward is looking extremely encouraging. With 

the Government, more and more new steel capacity will be set 

engineering business over the next few years.

policy decisions to protect various industries from the onslaught 

onwards and mirror the growth expected in the economy.

While all of us understand that the steel industry has passed through 

of weak demand but also on account of non-availability of Iron Ore 

due to Supreme Court related issues, we believe that the best years 

of the steel industry are ahead of us.

Needless to say that the increase in demand over the next 10 years 

and secondary producers is a huge step and opens up very large 

new opportunity for steel producers producing steel through the 

earlier.

should improve going forward.

of our existence. This includes but is not limited to design and 

speed modular caster enabling direct rolling and ELdFOS process 

of sulphur and phosphorus in the steel making process. Our Brand 

the TMT Bars segment. We have also introduced fusion bonded 

epoxy coated TMT Bars facility at our Kutch Plant. We remain one of 

outstanding debt and also started paying scheduled dues since 

the steel industry, our approach towards Banks indicates Company’s 

On behalf of the Board, I thank you as the Shareholders of the 

and Provincial Governments with whom we have been working, the 

Employees and the Associates who have stood by the Company and 

Mukesh Bhandari 

Chairman & Managing Director

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st

Members of Electrotherm (India) Limited will be held on Tuesday, 

5th September, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Ahmedabad Management 

Ahmedabad - 380 015 to transact the following business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt audited standalone and consolidated 

ended on 31st March, 2017 together with report of Board of 

Directors and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shailesh Bhandari (DIN 

3. 

 Ordinary 

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Company in place of M/s. Mehta Lodha & Co., Chartered 

st Annual 
th Annual General 

Auditors plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of 

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Special 

:

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 (including any amendments thereto or re-enactment 

entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s) where 

the equity shares of the Company are listed, and such other 

any court, tribunal or any other judicial and/or quasi-judicial 

be required and applicable and further subject to such terms 

such approvals, and the permissions as may be necessary 

or which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the 

person(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers 

Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to 

Placements basis under SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

and/or Equity Shares through depository receipts, including 

American Depository Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depository 

which may either be detachable or linked and which warrant 

has a right exercisable by the warrant holder to subscribe for 

the warrant-holder to subscribe for Equity Shares and/or any 

(including the issue and allotment of Equity Shares pursuant 

bodies, mutual funds, venture capital funds and Indian and /

or not such investor are members of the Company), through 

such price or prices, in such manner and where necessary, in 

Bankers and /or other Advisors or otherwise, on such terms 

NOTICE
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Managers, Underwriters, Advisors, Guarantors, Depositories, 

Custodians, and/or other agencies, if any, as the Board, in its 

provided that the total amount raised through the issuance of 

in one or more currencies, including premium, if any, as may be 

decided by the Board.

and any other debt service payments whatsoever including 

and the underlying Equity Shares shall rank pari passu with the 

dividend, which shall be subject to relevant provisions in that 

investor(s) shall, inter alia, be subject to the following terms 

 1. in the event of the Company making a bonus issue by 

allotment of the Equity Share, the number of shares to be 

which the Equity Share capital increase as a consequences 

of such bonus issue, split and the premium, if any, shall 

stand reduced accordingly.

of Equity Shares prior to the allotment of the Equity 

Mukesh Bhandari, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. 

Shailesh Bhandari, Managing Director, Mr. Avinash Bhandari, 

Joint Managing Director & CEO of the Company be and are 

hereby authorised to appoint Lead Managers, Underwriters, 

Guarantors, Depositories, Custodians, Registrar, Trustees, 

Bankers, Lawyers, Advisors and all such Agencies as may be 

remunerate them by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the 

like and also to enter into and execute all such arrangements, 

agreements, memorandum, documents, etc. with such 

authorised to issue and allot such number of Equity Shares as 

except the right as to dividend which shall be as provided under 

the above, the Board be and is hereby authorised to determine 

exchanges in India and / or abroad as the Board in its absolute 

in such issues in India and / or abroad, to do all acts, deeds, 

that may arise in regard to the Issue(s).

to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any 

st March, 2018:

Ordinary 

:

all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 

st

6. To appoint Mr. Siddharth Bhandari (DIN: 01404674) as a 

Ordinary 

:

th April, 

NOTICE
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Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and in respect of whom the 

7. To appoint Mr. Siddharth Bhandari (DIN: 01404674) as a 

Whole Time Director:

Special 

:

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the 

Government and such other approval that may be necessary, 

consent and approval of the Company be and is hereby granted 

as a Whole Time Director, for a period of 3 (three) years with 
th April, 2017 and concluding on 25th April, 2020 

as hereunder:

 I. REMUNERATION:

  A) Monthly Salary of Rs. 2,00,000/-(Rupees Two Lakhs 

Only)

  B) PERQUISITES:

Insurance and Group Life Insurance, Club fees 

subject to a maximum of two clubs, medical 

reimbursement and company provided car and 

driver.

fund or annuity fund to the extent these either 

singly or put together are not taxable under the 

   iii) Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half 

a month’s salary for each completed year of 

service and

   iv) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.

  C) MINIMUM SALARY

thereof to the extent and in the manner as may be 

mutually agreed by the Company and the appointee.

 II POWERS

  Mr. Siddharth Bhandari will exercise such powers and 

 III SITTING FEES

thereof.

 IV RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

authorised to do all such necessary acts, deeds or things 

8. To appoint Dr. Narayan Masand (DIN: 07797910) as an 

Independent Director:

Ordinary 

:

th

Director and in respect of whom the Company has received a 

of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 

years for the term upto 25th

9. To appoint Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani (DIN: 07827220) as an 

Independent Director:

Ordinary 

:

rd

NOTICE
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Director and in respect of whom the Company has received 

Act, proposing candidature of Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani 

nd

10. To appoint Mr. Vivek Sharma (DIN: 07897857) as an 

Independent Director:

Ordinary 

:

Director and in respect of whom the Company has received 

of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 

By Order of the Board

A-1, Skylark Apartment,  For Electrotherm (India) Limited

Satellite Road, Satellite,  

Ahmedabad – 380 015  

Date : 5th August, 2017 

Place : Palodia Company Secretary

NOTES:

 A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY FOR NOT EXCEEDING 50 

113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the 

and Secretarial Standard - 2 with respect to Directors seeking 

6. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual 

7. Those members who have not encashed their dividend 

warrants pertaining to the following year are requested to 

approach the Company for the payment thereof as the same 

Financial 

Year

Rate (Amount 

per Equity 

Share)

Date of Due Date for 

Transfer

25% (Rs. 2.50) 30/10/2017

 In October, 2016, the Company has transferred the money lying 

Central Government.

with companies) Rules, 2012, Company has uploaded the data 

regarding unpaid/unclaimed dividend for the last seven years 

on the website of the Company www.electrotherm.com as well 

st AGM of the 

Form are being sent to the members who have registered their 

For members who have not registered their email ids, physical 

www.electrotherm.

com

electronic mode, members holding shares in physical mode are 

NOTICE
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requested to register their e-mail ID’s with the Company or RTA 

and Members holding shares in Demat mode are requested 

members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to 

her queries to the Company at least 7 (seven) days prior to 

provided by CDSL and the business may be transacted through 

shares of the paid-up equity share capital in the company as on 
th August, 2017.

15. Mr. Dipak Rachchha, Advocate or failing him Mr. Prashant Patel, 

manner.

18. Any person, who acquires shares of the company and becomes 

votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the 

be placed on the Company’s website www.electrotherm.com. 

The Company shall simultaneously forward the result to BSE 

and CDSL website where the Equity Shares of the Company are 

listed.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR VOTING BY ELECTRONIC MEANS 

(E-VOTING):

st September, 2017 at 
th September, 2017 at 5:00 

p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding 

th August, 2017 

iii) Click on Shareholders.

iv) Now Enter your User ID

 b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

 c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter 

Folio Number registered with the Company.

Login.

vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

NOTICE

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Dividend Bank Details

OR

Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account 

or in the company records in order to login.
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tab.

ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly 

holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 

share your password with any other person and take utmost 

x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can 

you choose to vote.

be allowed to modify your vote.

click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system.

xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile 

your mobile.

xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Corporates.

be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for 

which they wish to vote on.

 and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the 

 under 

com.

electronic means, please contact:

Name: Mr. Rakesh Dalvi

Phone number: 18002005533

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

ITEM NO. 4:

and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Ordinary Shares (through Depository Receipts Mechanism) Scheme, 

200 Crores or its equivalent, in one or more currencies, in one or 

more trenches, in such form, on such terms, in such manner, at such 

shares, GDRs, ADRs, FCCBs, NCDs with warrants and / or such 

extent of Rs. 200 Crores in one or another manner and in one or 

more tranches.

be consulted by the Company considering the prevailing market 

NOTICE
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may be at a premium or discount to the market price in accordance 

guidelines. The same would be subject to the SEBI (Issue of Capital 

incorporated bodies and / or individuals or otherwise as the Board 

Exchanges, provides, inter alia, that when it is proposed to increase 

the subscribed capital of a Company by allotment of further shares, 

members of the Company, if authorised by the members through 

your approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or 

shareholding in the Company, if any.

ITEM NO. 5:
rd May, 2017, 

Cost Accountants (Membership No.13867), Ahmedabad, to conduct 

st

2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only).

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for approving the 

st March, 2018.

recommended for your approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or 

ITEM NO. 6 & 7:
th April, 2017 

of the Companies Act, 2013. Further pursuant to the provisions 

the Company has appointed Mr. Siddharth Bhandari as Whole Time 

Director of the Company for the period of three years.

Directors have approved and recommended the appointment and 

Act, 2013.

As the members are ware, the net worth of the Company has been 

fully eroded. Further, the Company has in the past made default in 

Siddharth Bhandari would be subject to the approval from Banks 

Government and such other approval that may be necessary in 

Shareholders.

Mr. Siddharth Bhandari is son of Mr. Mukesh Bhandari, Chairman 

and Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Siddharth Bhandari, 

Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 

Item No. 7.

the Companies act, 2013, are given below:

 (1) Nature of Industry:

th October, 

Iron Pipe, Electric Bikes, Steel and Stainless Steel, Solar 

serves its customer in various countries.

NOTICE
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 (2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial 

 (3) In case of new companies, expected date of 

  Not Applicable

58.11 Crores.

  The total foreign investments as on 31st March, 2017 is Rs. 

Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary in China.

Electrical Engineer and completed his Masters in Power 

transformers, transmission line towers and electric 

vehicles.

  Mr. Siddharth Bhandari:

  Mr. Siddharth Bhandari is responsible for the overall 

person (in case of expatriates the relevant details with 

of the business of the Company.

if any:

  Mr. Siddharth Bhandari is son of Mr. Mukesh Bhandari, 

with the Company or its managerial personnel, other than 

Director of the Company.

 (1) Reasons for loss:

  1. The company started facing problems in sourcing of 

its key raw material (iron ore) due to various issues 

in the state of Karnataka including ban of iron ore 

mining by Supreme Court. All the steel making units, 

India, were severely impacted on account of this.

the company incurred large cash losses post March 

and sourcing of expensive raw material through 

imports.

  3. Due to the non-availability of iron ore and reduced 

Interest rate hikes which increased from 10% to 

  5. The company was facing serious liquidity crunch due 

  1. The demand for the steel products has been 

from A category and certain B category mines by the 

supreme court of India.

  2. The steps taken by the Government to reduce the 

also seen price improvements in this area on account 

of improved demand.

and pipe division.

  5. The new products introduced by the company 

control equipment in the last few years have started 

in the Engineering & Projects division.

NOTICE
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segments in which the Company operates, the Company 

IV. Disclosures:

Siddharth Bhandari will be made in the Report on Corporate 

Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

ITEM NO. 8:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

Independent Director(s).

26th

years upto 25th

of mentally retarded children and for mentally handicapped peoples.

propose the candidature of Dr. Narayan Masand as an Independent 

Director of the Company.

hold any equity shares of the Company. Dr. Narayan Masand is not 

related to any other Directors of the Company.

Secretarial Standard - 2 regarding appointment of Dr. Narayan 

an independent of the management. Considering his experience, it 

the Company during normal business hours on any working days of 

the Company.

recommended for your approval.

Except Dr. Narayan Masand, being an appointee, none of the other 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their 

ITEM NO. 9:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

Independent Director(s).

23rd

years upto 22nd

Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani, aged 58 years, is MD (Pathology 

Laboratory and having more than 6 years experience in teaching 

to propose the candidature of Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani as an 

Independent Director of the Company.

Shiromani does not hold any equity shares of the Company. Dr. 

Krishna Kant Shiromani is not related to any other Directors of the 

Company

Secretarial Standard - 2 regarding appointment of Dr. Krishna Kant 

of the Company.

NOTICE
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days of the Company.

recommended for your approval.

Except Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani, being an appointee, none of the 

other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or 

ITEM NO. 10: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

Independent Director(s).

and Security systems.

Director of the Company.

to any other Directors of the Company.

an independent of the management. Considering his experience, it 

the Company during normal business hours on any working days of 

the Company.

recommended for your approval.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their 

By Order of the Board

A-1, Skylark Apartment,  For Electrotherm (India) Limited

Satellite Road, Satellite,  

Ahmedabad – 380 015  

Date : 5th August, 2017 

Place : Palodia Company Secretary

NOTICE
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BOARDS’ REPORT

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS:

Electric Three Wheelers etc.

During the year ended on 31st March, 2017, the total revenue of 

the Company was ` ` 1866.66 Crores 

year was ` 58.11 Crores compared to ` 218.31 Crores of previous 

included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms 

part of this Annual Report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

business carried out by the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

no amount has been transferred to the General Reserve.

DIVIDEND:

the Board of Directors of the Company do not recommend any 

dividend on Equity Shares and on Preference Shares for the year 

ended on 31st March, 2017.

ALLOTMENT EQUITY SHARES UPON CONVERSION OF PARTIALLY 

CONVERTIBLE PARTIALLY REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES:

of EARC Trust SC 30) on 22nd August, 2015 as per SEBI (ICDR) 

As per the terms of issue and allotment of PCPRPS, the ‘Conversion 

Date’ is the date on which the PCPRPS are eligible to convert into 

Equity Shares of the Company, which for all purposes shall be the 

last date of 18 month from the date of allotment of PCPRPS.

As such, on 21st

Equity Shares of ` 10/- each at a price of ` 225.75 per equity share 

(inclusive of premium amount of ` 215.75/- per equity share) on 

` 1170/- 

arising on conversion of PCPRPS was recorded as a loan by Edelweiss 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE 

FINANICAL POSITION AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR:

the nature of business of the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The company has the following subsidiaries as on 31st March, 2017:

3. Shree Ram Electro Cast Limited

5. Bhaskarpara Coal Company Limited

6. Jinhua Indus Enterprises Limited

7. Jinhua Jahari Enterprises Limited (Step-down Subsidiary 

Company)

the highlights of the performance of the subsidiary companies in 

To,

The Members

Electrotherm (India) Limited

st

Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS:

st

(` In Crores)

2016-2017 2015-2016

Total Revenue 1866.66

Total Expenses

(218.31)

0.00

(58.11) (218.31)

Less: tax expenses 0.00 0.00

(58.11) (218.31)
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with relevant documents and separate audited accounts in respect 

of subsidiaries, are available on the website of the company www.

electrotherm.com.

Electrotherm Mali SARL, a wholly owned subsidiary Company 
th March, 2017 and the 

the books of account of the Company. As such, it is ceased to be 

subsidiary of the Company.

none of the companies have become or ceased to be subsidiaries, 

joint ventures or associate companies.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Details of the 

relevant details are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

Company, Mr. Shailesh Bhandari (DIN: 00058866), Managing 

 During the year 2016-17, no director was appointed or ceased 

to be director of the Company. As on 31st March, 2017, the 

Mr. Shailesh Bhandari (Managing Director), Mr. Avinash 

Bhandari (Jt. Managing Director), Mr. Ram Singh (Independent 

Director), Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma (Independent Director) 

 Mr. Ram Singh and Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma, Independent 

th April, 2017 and 17th

rendered by Mr. Ram Singh and Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma as 

an Independent Director of the Company on the Board and as 

Director and Whole Time Director for the period of three years 

th

date of wherein the appointment as Whole Time Director 

of NRC, has appointed Dr. Narayan Masand and Dr. Krishna 

th April, 2017 and 23rd

 Mr. Siddharth Bhandari, Dr. Narayan Masand and Dr. Krishna 

from a member proposing the candidature of Mr. Siddharth 

Bhandari, Dr. Narayan Masand and Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani 

for appointment as a Director of the Company. Your Directors 

recommend their appointment as a Director of the Company.

 

 At the 30th th September, 

2016, the members of the Company approved the re-

a Managing Director designated as Chairman, (ii) Mr. Shailesh 

Bhandari (DIN: 00058866) as a Managing Director and (iii) Mr. 

from 1st February, 2017 and concluding on 31st January, 2020.

 Except above, there was no change in the Key Managerial 

Personnel during the year.

 Subsequently, the Board of Directors of the Company, in 
th April, 2017 approved the change 

‘Chairman and Managing Director’.

out is provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which is 

part of this Annual Report.

 

 The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the 

of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management 

have been outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which 

forms part of this Annual Report. The said policy is available on 

the website of the Company at www.electrotherm.com.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT:

BOARDS’ REPORT
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which form part of this Annual Report. The company has not given 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

Responsibility Policy. The CSR policy is available on the website of 

the company at www.electrotherm.com

Corporate Governance Report.

Since the Company has incurred losses during three immediately 

in accordance with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has pursuant to the approval of the shareholders 

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract 

considered material in accordance with the Policy of the Company 

accessed on the Company’s website at www.electrotherm.com.

ended on 31st

statements of the Company.

FIXED DEPOSIT:

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 

on 31st March, 2017.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Directors state that :

year ended on 31st

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 

d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going 

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance 

with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

 Statutory Auditor:

 Appointment of Auditors:

Act, 2013, terms of appointment of M/s. Mehta Lodha & Co., 

Ahmedabad, statutory auditors of the company, is being 

completed at conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 

fresh term.

services rendered by M/s. Mehta Lodha & Co., as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company.

of the 31st

36th

 Auditors’ Report:

 In the Independent Auditors’ Report for the year ended on 31st

Report for non-provision of interest on NPA accounts of banks 

of ` 801.76 Crores and that the exact amounts of the said 

non provisions are not determined and accounted for by the 

Company, the Board of Directors submits that the loan accounts 

Assets (NPA) by the Bankers and some of the Bankers has not 

charged interest on the said accounts and therefore provision 

for interest has not been made in the books of account. The 

` 801.76 Crores has been done only for the 

 Cost Auditor:

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

BOARDS’ REPORT
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Cost Auditors, to conduct the cost audit of the Company for the 
st

Members of the Company.

 Secretarial Auditor:

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Company. The Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 is 

 The Secretarial Auditor has not made any adverse comments 

disclaimer in their Audit Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) the Companies 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

covered in the enclosed Corporate Governance Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Risk Management Policy adopted by the Board of Directors of 

In the opinion of the Board of the Directors of the Company, there 

are elements of risks in the nature of legal cases related to winding 

threaten the existence of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM:

and legal business conduct. Accordingly the Board of Directors 

provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can 

adopted against them. More details of the Whistle Blower Policy/

The Policy of vigil Mechanism of the company is available on the 

website of the Company at www.electrotherm.com.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 

CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

and the nature of business of the Company.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

b) The Company has not issued sweat equity shares to its directors 

or employees.

Scheme for its Employees/Directors.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of 

Workers of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mukesh  Bhandari

Place : Palodia Chairman and Managing Director

Date : 13th

BOARDS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE – ‘B’

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

 The CSR policy framed by the Company is placed on the Company’s website at www.electrotherm.com.

 1. Mr. Shailesh Bhandari - Chairman

 2. Mr. Avinash Bhandari - Member

 Not Applicable

 (b) Amount unspent, if any : Not Applicable

Sr. 

No.

Sector Amount Outlay Amount spent 

Expenditure 

period

Amount spent: 

--- Not Applicable ---

the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report. : - Not Applicable

of your company.

     Avinash Bhandari Shailesh Bhandari

Date : 13th

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT
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To

The Members,

Electrotherm (India) Limited

A-1, Skylark Apartment,

Satellite Road, Satellite,

Ahmedabad – 380015

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable 

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my 

opinion thereon.

of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company 

31st March, 2017 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 

board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

st March, 2017 according to the 

provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Transboundry Movement) Rules, 2008

primarily in respect of vehicles manufactured by the 

Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the 

following:

I further reported that, during the period under review the Company 

has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, 

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017



21

I further report that

of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in 

Company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws, 

I further report that during the audit period, following are the 

Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 225.75 per equity share 

(inclusive of premium amount of Rs. 215.75/- per equity share) 

amount of Rs. 1170/- arising on conversion of PCPRPS was 

Limited.

FOR, BHARAT PRAJAPATI & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

BHARAT PRAJAPATI

PROPRIETOR

Place : Ahmedabad A.C.S. NO. : 25607

Date : 13th July, 2017 C. P. NO. : 10788

annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report.

‘ANNEXURE A’

To

The Members,

Electrotherm (India) Limited

A-1, Skylark Apartment,

Satellite Road, Satellite,

Ahmedabad – 380015

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the 

Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed 

by the Company with respect to secretarial Compliance.

appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 

opinion.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to 

FOR, BHARAT PRAJAPATI & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

BHARAT PRAJAPATI

PROPRIETOR

Place : Ahmedabad A.C.S. NO. : 25607

Date : 13th July, 2017 C. P. NO. : 10788

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE – D

2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

126 kWh/MT of hot metal.

MT to 266 kWh/MT of pipes.

st

New Delhi.
nd

rd

 NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

 None

 (iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development : Rs. 18.83 Crores

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 2. Foreign Exchange Out Go : Rs. 126.50 Crores

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mukesh  Bhandari

Place : Palodia Chairman and Managing Director

Date : 13th
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ANNEXURE – E

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Sr. 

No.

Name of Director/KMP

each Director to Median 

1 Mr. Mukesh Bhandari Chairman and Managing Director

during the Financial year 

2016-2017

Not Applicable

2 Mr. Shailesh Bhandari Managing Director

3 Mr. Avinash Bhandari Jt. Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Ram Singh Independent Director

5 Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma Independent Director

6 Independent Director

7 Mr. Pawan Gaur Not Applicable

8 Mr. Fagesh R. Soni Company Secretary Not Applicable 6.00

2.

3. There were 2122 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31st March, 2017.

4.

5.

6.

obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mukesh  Bhandari

Place : Palodia Chairman and Managing Director

Date : 13th

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE – F

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
st March 2017

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

(i) CIN

(ii)

(iii) Name of the Company Electrotherm (India) Limited

(iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares

Indian Non-Government Company

(v) Address of the Registered of the Company 

and contact details

A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite Road,

Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380015

Contact details:

Fax: 02717-660600

Email:  

(vi) Whether listed company Yes

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-I, Beside Gala Business 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sr. 

No. services

NIC Code of the Product / 

Service

% to total turnover of the Company

1 Electronic Furnaces 25113

2 Steel 
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. 

No.

Name and Address of the Company CIN / GLN

/ Associate

% of shares 

held

1 Jinhua Indus Enterprises Limited

Address : 

Room 201, Building 8,

Nanbin Garden, Binhong Road, 

Jinhua, Zhejiang Province,

Postal Code : 321017 China

NA Subsidiary Company 100.00%

2 Jinhua Jahari Enterprises Limited

Address : 

Si Kang Medicine Co Ltd, Shi Cheng 

Jinhua Zhejiang, Postal Code – 321017 

China

NA Step-down Subsidiary 

Company 

100% by

Jinhua Indus 

Enterprises 

Limited

3 Bhaskarpara Coal Company Limited

Address: 

Crystal Tower, 1st Floor, G. E. Road Opp. 

Minocha Petrol Pump, Telibandha 

Raipur,

Subsidiary Company 52.63%

ET Elec-Trans Limited

Address : 

A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite 

Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380015

Subsidiary Company

5

Address: 

A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite 

Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380015

Subsidiary Company 100.00%

6 Shree Ram Electro Cast Limited

Address:

A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite 

Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380015

Subsidiary Company

7

Address :

A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite 

Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380015

Subsidiary Company 100.00%

th March, 2017.
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No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

the 

year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) 2280575 0 2280575 2280575 0 2280575

(b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Bodies Corp. 0 8.50 0 7.65 (0.85)

(e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3255575 0 3255575 28.37 3255575 0 3255575 25.55 (2.82)

(2)

(a) NRIs – Individuals 512500 0 512500 512500 0 512500

(b) Other – Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

512500 0 512500 4.47 512500 0 512500 4.02 (0.44)

(A)(1) + (A)(2)

3768075 0 3768075 32.83 3768075 0 3768075 (3.26)

B.

1.

(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0.08 (0.01)

(b) Banks/ FI 0 100 100 0 100

(c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(g) FIIs

(h) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(i) Others (Specify)

0 0 0 0 320360 0 320360 2.51 2.51

0 9900 9900 0.09 1586800 9900 1596700 12.53 12.44
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No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

the 

year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

2.

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian 501700 26.05 1700 23.17 (2.88)

(ii) Overseas 0 2000000 2000000 0 2000000 2000000 15.7 (1.73)

(b) Individuals

(i) Individual Shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh

1168673 33307 33232 872776 6.85 (3.62)

(ii) Individual Shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of Rs. 

1 Lakh

71200 10.78 71200

(c) Others (Specify)

Clearing Member 52317 0 52317 173578 0 173578 1.36

Non-Resident Indians 28323 500 28823 0.25 500 0.13

0 1.55 0 1.16

Trust 11365 0 11365 0.10 11365 0 11365 (0.01)

5091692 2606707 7698399 67.08 5271407 2106632 7378039 57.90 (9.18)

+ (B)(2)

5091692 2616607 7708299 67.17 6858207 2116532 8974739 70.43 3.26

C. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Grand Total (A+B+C) 8859767 2616607 11476374 100 10626282 2116532 12742814 100 -
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Sr.

No.

Shareholder’s Name

year

year
No. of 

shares

% of 

total 

shares 

of the 

Company

% of shares 

to total 

shares

No. of 

shares

% of 

total 

shares 

of the 

Company

% of shares 

to total 

shares

1 Western India Speciality 8.50 --- 7.65 ---- (0.85)

2 Shailesh Bhandari 1.31 6.66 1.18 (0.73)

3 Mukesh Bhandari 7.05 1.31 6.35 1.18 (0.70)

Rakesh Bhandari 512500 --- 512500 ----

5 Ritu Bhandari 2.12 --- ---- (0.21)

6 Nagesh Bhandari 233125 2.03 --- 233125 1.83 ---- (0.20)

7 Mukesh Bhanwarlal 60000 0.52 --- 60000 ---- (0.05)

8 Indubala Bhandari 51500 --- 51500 ---- (0.05)

Narendra Dalal 0.30 --- 0.27 ---- (0.03)

10 375 0.00 --- 375 0.00 ---- ----

11 Reema Bhandari 275 0.00 --- 275 0.00 ---- ----

Total 3768075 32.83 2.61 3768075 29.57 2.61 (3.26)

th

considered).

Sr. 

No. of the year

No. of 

shares

% of total shares 

of the Company

No. of 

shares

% of total 

shares of the 

Company
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Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder Date wise increase / decrease  % of total 

share 

capital 
Date Increase / 

Decrease

 % of total 

share capital 

1 EDELWEISS ASSET RECONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00

21/02/2017

At the end of the year

2

 

At the beginning of the year 1000000  8.71 

At the end of the year 1000000  7.85 

3

 

At the beginning of the year 1000000 8.71 

At the end of the year 1000000 7.85

At the beginning of the year 7.03

(0.02) 7.01

15/07/2016 (600) (0.01) 803686 7.00

18/11/2016 10150 813836

10/02/2017 (0.77) 6.07

17/02/2017 2.60

(0.77) 7.33

17/03/2017 (86070) 6.65

(70276) (0.61) 6.10

31/03/2017 (85000)

At the end of the year

5

 

 

At the beginning of the year 3.67 

50 0.00 3.67

06/05/2016 (1000) (0.01) 3.66

20/05/2016 200 0.00 3.66

21/10/2016 1850 0.02 3.68

28/10/2016 3631 0.03 3.71

11/11/2016 2600 0.02 3.73

02/12/2016 (0.01) 3.72

At the end of the year 3.35

6 At the beginning of the year 3.27 

At the end of the year

7 WEB BUSINESSES.COM GLOBAL LIMITED At the beginning of the year 2.56 

At the end of the year

8

LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 250000 2.18 

At the end of the year 250000

LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 250000 2.18 

At the end of the year 250000

10

 

At the beginning of the year 2.16 

At the end of the year
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Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder Date wise increase / decrease  % of total 

share 

capital 
Date Increase / 

Decrease

 % of total 

share capital 

11 ASPIRE EMERGING FUND At the beginning of the year 0 0.00

12/08/2016 116225 1.01 116225 1.01

26/08/2016 1.51

1.65

10518

0.08 1.82

8000 0.07 217033

0.03 220082

07/10/2016

10105

28/10/2016 0.35

0.01 276170

25/11/2016

02/12/2016 2.53

13/01/2017 0.17 310760 2.71

20/01/2017 5050 315810 2.75

27/01/2017 320360

At the end of the year 320360 2.51

  Note :

st

shares.

th

considered).
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Sr. 

No.

For each of the Directors and KMP Date wise increase / decrease  % of total 

share capital 
Date Increase / 

Decrease

 % of total 

share capital 

1. Mukesh Bhandari At the beginning of the year 7.05

At the end of the year 6.35

2. Shailesh Bhandari At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year 6.66

3. Avinash Bhandari At the beginning of the year -- ---

At the end of the year -- --

Pawan Gaur# At the beginning of the year 5000

2000 0.02 7000 0.06

28/10/2016 (1000) (0.01) 6000 0.05

At the end of the year 6000 0.05

5. Fageshkumar R. Soni At the beginning of the year -- ---

At the end of the year -- --

  #

V. INDEBTEDNESS

(Rs. in Crores)

Secured Loans Unsecured 

Loans

Deposit Total 

(i) Principal Amount

(ii) Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not due

As per Note

As per Note

137.05

As per Note

As per Note

-

-

-

As per Note

As per Note

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,889.04 137.05 - 3,026.09

-

(50.88)

-

- (83.37)

(50.88) (32.04) - (82.92)

(i) Principal Amount

(ii) Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not due

2,838.16

As per Note 

As per Note

105.01

As per Note

As per Note

-

-

-

As per Note

As per Note

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,838.16 105.01 - 2,943.17

 Note:

charged interest on the said accounts and therefore provision for interest (other than upfront charges) has not been made in the 

books of accounts and to the extent loss and bankers loan liability has been understated. The extent of the exact amount is under 

interest, on approximate basis, on the said loans {other than the loans of ICICI Bank and loans which are assigned to Edelweiss Assets 

upto 31st March, 2017.
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 VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Sr. 

No.

Total 

Amount 

(Rs.)
Mr. Mukesh 

Bhandari

(Chairman)

Mr. Shailesh 

Bhandari

Mr. Avinash Bhandari

Director & CEO)

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2. Nil Nil Nil Nil

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil

Commission

- others, specify

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

5. Others, please specify - - - -

Total (A) - - - -

Ceiling as per the Act (Rs.) N.A.

st March, 2017.

Sr. 

No.

Name of Directors Total Amount 

(Rs.)Mr. Chaitanyapratap 

Sharma

1. Independent Directors

- Commission

- Others, please specify

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total (1) - - - -

2.

- Commission

- Others, please specify

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total (2) - - - -

Total (B) = (1+2) - - - -

- - - -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act (Rs.) - - - -
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(Rs. in Crores)

Sr. 

No.

Total 

Amount 

(Company Secretary)

Mr. Pawan Gaur

(CFO)

1. Gross salary

0.086

0.011 0.038

- - -

2. - - -

3. Sweat Equity - - -

Commission

- others, specify

- - -

5. Others, please specify - - -

Total 0.362

VIII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

Companies Act

Brief Details of Penalty / 

fees imposed

Authority

(RD/NCLT/

COURT)

Appeal made, 

details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

NONEPunishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

NONEPunishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

NONEPunishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mukesh  Bhandari

Place : Palodia Chairman and Managing Director

Date : 13th
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ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

8.2 million tons of steel was exported.

The coming year may see huge demand in the steel as the government has planned to mandatorily use local steel in the government 

Awasyojana along with the necessary infrastructure investment of about Rs. 220,000 crore will boost the steel demand in the future. The 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

 Engineering & Project (E&P) division’s performance is directly linked with the secondary steelmaking sector in India and overseas. While 

0.8% in 2016, the E&P division has achieved its highest ever sales in FY 2016-17.

enabled customers produce steel with lowest CAPEX and OPEX.

propel growth of the steel sector.

its market share and EBIDTA.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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B. Steel & Pipe Division:

of Maharashtra.

C. Electric Vehicle Division:

Scheme, in its second year.

 E-Rickshaw Market:

interest. ET manufactured E-Rickshaws, E-TAXE, are receiving very good acceptance on the strength of its superior quality, 100% made 

 E-Cart Market:

and private sector, with our E-Winner.

 1st Year of NEMMP 2020: FAME India Scheme

2020.

FINANCIAL SITUATION:

Bank and UCO Bank.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

Segment wise performance of the Company for all the three divisions for the year ended on 31st March, 2017 is as under:

(Rs. In Crores)

Special Steel Division Electric Vehicle Division

53.22

Capital employed (123.57)

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

st

st March, 2017 was Rs. 1337.01 Crores 

st

Finance Costs:

st

charged interest on the said accounts and therefore provision for interest (other than upfront charges) has not been made in the books of 

st March, 2017.

st

RISK AND CONCERNS:

Company.

As the FCCBs are not converted into Equity Shares, the same will have to repay in foreign currency along with ECB and this will mean an 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

of paramount importance.

were 2122 permanent employees employed by the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY

check up camps, provided medical assistance in the villages nearby Palodia village and Samakhiyali village, constructed toilets under the 

and provided fodder to cows for Ambaliyara Gaushala. The employees of the Company also visits the nearby villages of the Plant for 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

 Electrotherm remains resolute in its commitment to conduct business in accordance with the highest ethical standards and sound 

context where ethics and values are under siege.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
st March, 

Independent Directors.

are given below:

Sr.

No

Name of Director

Directorship

Chairmanship

1. Mr. Mukesh Bhandari 6 - -

2. Mr. Shailesh Bhandari Promoter & Managing Director - -

3. Mr. Avinash Bhandari Jt. Managing Director & CEO 1 -

Mr. Ram Singh - - -

5. Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma # 1 - 1

6. 1 1 -

 

in which he is a Director.

  None of the Directors are related to each other except Mr. Mukesh Bhandari and Mr. Shailesh Bhandari, who are Brothers.
th April, 2017 and as such he ceased to be a Director of the 

Company
th May, 2017 and as such he ceased to be a 

Director of the Company

 :

st th May, 2016, 11th August, 2016, 10th November, 

2016 and 13th February, 2017.
th

under:

Name of Director
Total Board 

AGM held on 30th

Mr. Mukesh Bhandari Yes

Mr. Shailesh Bhandari 2 Yes

Mr. Avinash Bhandari Yes

Mr. Ram Singh No 

Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma 3 Yes

No
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th December, 2016 to 

between the company management and the Board of Directors. All the independent directors of the Company were present at 

www.

electrotherm.com.

3. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

:

  (i) :

:

as a Chairman and Mr. Chaitanyapratap Sharma & Mr. Avinash Bhandari as Members.

th April, 

17th May, 2017.

Members.

   1. Dr. Narayan Masand - Chairman

   2. Mr. Avinash Bhandari - Member

  (iii) :

st th May, 2016, 11th 

August, 2016, 10th November, 2016 and 13th

   :

 Name

 Mr. Ram Singh Chairman

 Mr. Chitanyapratap Sharma Member

 Mr. Avinash Bhandari Member

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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(i) 

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

  (ii) 

th

th May, 2017.

   1. Dr. Narayan Masand - Chairman

   2. Mr. Mukesh Bhandari - Member

  (iii) :

st

on 11th August, 2016.

 Name

Mr. Ram Singh Chairman 1

Mr. Chitanyapratap Sharma Member 0

Mr. Mukesh Bhandari Member 1

  (iv) :

of the company and its goals.

the website www.electrotherm.com.

shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for 
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      (v) :

   The Shareholders of the Company at the 30th th September 2016 approved the appointment 

of Mr. Mukesh Bhandari, Managing Director designated as Chairman, Mr. Shailesh Bhandari, Managing Director and Mr. 

Avinash Bhandari as a Joint Managing Director and CEO of the Company for a period of three years from 1st February, 2016 

to 31st

st March, 2017. 

31st

 C. :

related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared dividends. Minutes of the Stakeholders’ 

th

th May, 2017.

  2. Mr. Avinash Bhandari - Member

  3. Dr. Narayan Masand - Member

th

th September, 2016.

th May, 2016, 11th

August, 2016, 5th December, 2016 and 1st March, 2017.

:

 Name

Mr. Ram Singh Chairman

Mr. Chitanyapratap Sharma Member

Mr. Avinash Bhandari Member 3

Sr. No. Nature of Complaint Complaints Received Complaints solved

1. Non receipt of Dividend Nil Nil Nil

2. Non receipt of Annual Report Nil Nil Nil
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SEBI Complaints Redress Systems (SCORES)

SEBI vide circular dated 3rd June, 2011 introduced the system of process of investors complaints in a centralised web based 

complaints redress system known as a ‘SCORES’. The salient features of this system are: Centralised database of all complaints, 

of investor complaints electronically.

D. 

  (i) 

th

by the Company or to be issued by the Company in future.

th th

st st

February, 2017.

  (ii) 

th October, 2007. The terms of reference of Management 

vehicle loans, dealings with Central / State Governments and various Statutory / Judicial / Regulatory / Local / Commercial / 

Excise / Customs / Port / Sales Tax / Income tax / Electricity Board, Opening/Closing of Current Accounts with various Banks, 

th April, 
th

st

  (iii)  

   

on the website of the Company at www.electrotherm.com.

h May, 2017. The Board of 
rd

st th February, 2017.
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4. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

 (i) 

same are as under:

AGM
Financial Year 

/ Period
Venue Date & Time

30th 2015-16

Ahmedabad – 380 015

30th September, 2016

11.00 a.m. Mukesh Bhandari as 

a Managing Director 

designated as a 

Chairman

Shailesh Bhandari as a 

Managing Director

Avinash Bhandari as a 

Joint Managing Director 

& CEO

th 

Ahmedabad – 380 015

30th September, 2015

11.00 a.m.

Company

28th 

Ahmedabad – 380 015

30th

11.00 a.m. to Board of Directors 

of the Company for 

borrowing limit up to Rs. 

Mukesh Bhandari as 

a Managing Director 

designated as a 

Chairman

Shailesh Bhandari as a 

Managing Director

Avinash Bhandari as a 

Joint Managing Director 

& CEO

Companies Act, 2013

 (ii) 

st March, 2017.

 (iii) 

st

 (iv) Procedure of postal Ballot:

relevant documents, Postal Ballot Form and self-addressed postage pre-paid envelopes are sent to the shareholders to enable 
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5. DISCLOSURES:

th Annual 
th

www.electrotherm.com

(ii) Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. In 

ended on 31st

www.electrotherm.com.

www.electrotherm.com.

 (iv) Details of Non-Compliance related to capital markets
st March, 2015 by the Stock 

Exchanges and non-appointment of independent director from 2nd th September, 2015, there was no other 

 (v) Whistle Blower Policy:

Mechanism was established for directors and employees to report concern about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud 

www.electrotherm.com.

 (vi) Compliance with mandatory and non-mandatory requirements

are also posted on the Company’ website.

same in Board’s Report.

 (vii) 

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved a policy on determining Material Subsidiary which is available on the 

website of the Company at www.electrotherm.com. The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements 

 (viii) 

  

As the FCCBs are not converted into Equity Shares, the same will be payable in foreign currency along with ECB and this will mean 
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6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

www.electrotherm.com

Company are displayed on the website of the stock exchanges / company.
st

March, 2017.

7. :

Day, Date & Time of 31st AGM Tuesday, 5th September, 2017 at 10.00 a.m.

Ahmedabad – 380 015

Email for Investor Complaint

Website www.electrotherm.com

Financial Year 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018 

Dividend Payment Date

year ended on 31st March, 2017. 

ISIN with NSDL & CDSL INE822G01016

from 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018):

Quarter ending on 30th June, 2017 th September, 2017 

Quarter ending on 30th September, 2017 th December, 2017 

Quarter ending on 31st December, 2017 th February, 2018 

Quarter ending on 31st March, 2018 On or before 30th May, 2018 

 A. :

Equity Shares of your Company are listed in the Two Stock Exchanges namely:

Stock Code

BSE Limited 526608

 B. Market Price Data:

  

Month

BSE – Share Price BSE

Monthly 

Volume

NSE – Share Price NSE

Monthly

Volume
Low Low

April, 2016 231265

May, 2016 52.50 136752 52.25

June, 2016 51.75 52.20 861553

July, 2016 83.00 70.20 82.85 70.55 202367

August, 2016 73.80 360230

September, 2016 135.25 188.35 332626

October, 2016 252.80 151.00

November, 2016

December, 2016 112870

January, 2017 86125

February, 2017 176.00 216.00 168.20

March, 2017 110072 251871

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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C. Stock Performance:

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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  LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.

  5th

 E. Share Transfer System:

expedite the process of share transfer, the Board of the Company has delegated the power of share transfer to the Registrar and 

 F. st March, 2017

No. of Shareholders No. of Shares

Total % of Shareholders Total % of Shares

1 - 500

501 - 1000 208 3.75 1.26

1001 - 2000 1.05

2001 - 3000 28 0.51

3001 - 16 55635

- 5000 17 0.31 0.63

5001 - 10000 21 0.38 1.15

10001 & Above 1.06

Total 5544 100.00 12742814 100.00

 G. st March, 2017

Sr. No. No. of Shares % to Share Capital 

A. PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING

1. Promoters and Promoters Group 37,68,075

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

2. Mutual Funds / UTI 0.08

3. FIIs 3,20,360 2.51

5. Bodies Corporate 23.17

6. NRIs

7. Trusts 11,365

8. Foreign Companies 20,00,000 15.70

Clearing Members 1,73,578 1.36 

17.20

Total 1,27,42,814 100.00

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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 H. 

st

March, 2017 is as under:

Sr. No. No. of Shares % of Paid up Capital

1. 21,16,532 16.61

2. 1,06,26,282

Total 1,27,42,814 100.00

 I. 

  (1) As on 31st March, 2017, the Company does not have any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants.

Company Limited.

  As on 31st

 J. :

 K. Address for Correspondence:

  Shareholders are requested to correspond with the company at the following address:

  ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED

  A-1, Skylark Apartment, Satellite Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380 015 

DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

st March, 2017.

Date  : 13th July, 2017 Avinash Bhandari

Place : Palodia Jt. Managing Director& CEO

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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To

The Board of Directors

Electrotherm (India) Limited

st March, 2017:

 (1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 

Date  : 13th July, 2017  Avinash Bhandari Pawan Gaur

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED

Ahmedabad

ended on 31st

For, 

Company Secretaries

Proprietor

Place : Ahmedabad ACS No. 25607

Date  : 13th July, 2017 CP No. 10788

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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TO

THE MEMBERS OF

ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LTD.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LTD (“the Company”), which comprises the 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Annexure B

FOR, MEHTA LODHA & CO.

PRAKASH D SHAH

rd

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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st

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Name of the Statue Nature of dues Amount

(in Crore

Rupees)

Period to which

the amount

relates

Forum Where Dispute is 

pending

SUB TOTAL 338.44

SUB TOTAL 2.33

SUB TOTAL 20.33

Financial Joint Commissioner, Rajkot

CST Financial Joint Commissioner Rajkot

SUB TOTAL 59.19

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Name of Lender Amount of Default as on 31/03/2017 (Rs in Crores)* Default From

Principal Interest Total

Standard Chartered Bank

March 2012

March 2012

Syndicate Bank

FOR, MEHTA LODHA & CO.

PRAKASH D SHAH

rd

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Opinion

FOR, MEHTA LODHA & CO.

PRAKASH D SHAH

rd

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Sr. 

No.
 Note No. 

 As at 

31st March 2017

(Rs In Crore) 

 As at 

31st March 2016

(Rs In Crore) 

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

 Shareholders’ funds 

(a)  Share Capital 

 Reserves and Surplus 

 (1,223.83)  (1,202.74)

(a)

 1,839.29  1,687.42 

(a)

(c)

(d)

 1,574.91  1,668.17 

  TOTAL  2,190.37  2,152.85 

 ASSETS 

 Non-Current Assets 

(a)

(c)

(d)

 1,140.37  1,271.97 

 Current Assets 

(a)

(c)  Cash and Bank Balances 

(d)

(e)  Other Current assets

 1,050.00  880.88 

 TOTAL  2,190.37  2,152.85 

 1

2 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 

Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR
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Sr. 

No.
 Note No. 

 For the year 

ended on

31st March 2017

(Rs In Crore) 

 For the year 

ended on

31st March 2016

(Rs In Crore) 

 Current Year  Previous Year 

Income 

Less: Excise Duty 

A Total Revenue  2,038.98  1,866.66 

Expenditure 

B Total Expenses  2,082.47  2,084.97 

 (43.49)  (218.31)

 (57.94)  (218.31)

 (58.11)  (218.31)

Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of Share Rs.10/- each)  2.40 

 1

2 

Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR
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( Rs in Crore)

 PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR  PREVIOUS YEAR

 A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

 Adjusted For: 

 89.12  85.90 

 53.20  31.21 

 52.62  30.51 

 B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 (21.08)  (11.91)

 C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 (49.95)  (26.20)

 Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents  (18.41)  (7.60)

 Closing Balance of Cash and cash equivalents  10.55  28.96 

 Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended on 31st March, 2017 

Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

 (A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS:

 (B) USE OF ESTIMATES:

 (C) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

 (D) TANGIBLE ASSETS:

 (E) INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

 (F) DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION

  Tangible Assets

st

  Intangible Assets

Name of Asset No. of years

Trademark
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 (G) INVESTMENTS:

 (H) INVENTORIES:

 (I) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

 (J) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS:

 (K) TAXES ON INCOME:

 (L) LEASES:

 (M) BORROWING COSTS:

 (N) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
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 (O) DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE:

 (P) RETIREMENT / POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

 (Q) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

 (R) SEGMENT REPORTING:

 (S) FINANCE COST:

 (T) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 (U) EARNINGS PER SHARE

 (V) GENERAL
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2.01 Share Capital

As at 31st March 2017

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

Authorised

Total 78.59 78.59

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

Total 24.74 52.07

Equity Shares

As at 31st 

March 2017

Numbers

As at 31st 

March 2016

Numbers

As at 31st 

March 2017

Numbers

As at 31st 

March 2016

Numbers

1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000

1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000

As at 31st 

March 2017

Numbers

As at 31st 

March 2016

Numbers

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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(f)

 (g) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

  Equity Shares

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

2 10,00,000 10,00,000

3 10,00,000 10,00,000

7

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

2 27,30,000 27,30,000

3

12,00,000 12,00,000

12,00,000 12,00,000

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

(h)

immediately preceeding 31st March 2017)

 (j)

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.02 Reserves and Surplus

As at 31st March 2017

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

(A) Capital Reserve

(B) Securites Premium Account

(C) General Reserve

(D)

Total (1,248.57) (1,254.81)

2.03 Long Term Borrowings

As at 31st March 2017

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

Non- Current Current Non- Current Current

Secured

Sub-Total 1,774.04 897.06 1,682.02 1,008.75

Total 1,830.63 908.10 1,682.02 1,076.38

 (a)

 (b)

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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0-1 Year 1-5 Year 5-10 Year

Secured

Unsecured

Principal Interest Total Default From

March 2012

March 2012

Total 650.88 26.85 677.73

2.04 Long Term Provisions

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 8.66 5.40

2.05 Short-Term Borrowings

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Unsecured

Loans and Advances repayable on demand from: -

Other Body Corporates

Sub-total 170.49 201.25

Total 204.44 267.65

 (a)

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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Principal Interest Total Default From

Standarad Chartered Bank

Syndicate Bank

Total 191.50 9.51 201.01

2.06 Trade Payables

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 332.52 231.38

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 0.62 0.49

As at 31st March 2017

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

Transit

Total 1,029.74 1,160.81

 

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.08 Short Term Provisions

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 8.21 8.33

2.09  Fixed Assets

 GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK

 As at 

1.04.2016 Adjustment Adjustment 

 As at 

31.03.2017 

 As at 

1.04.2016 Adjustment 

 Other 

Adjustment Adjustment 

 As at 

31.03.2017 

 As at 

31.03.2017 

 As at 

31.03.2016 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Building 

Computer 

Total(A)  2,152.64  20.24  2.58  2,170.30  1,003.65  143.92  0.14  2.45  1,145.26  1,025.04  1,148.99 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Trademark 

Total(B)  4.33  0.10  -  4.43  3.79  0.18  -  -  3.97  0.46  0.54 

Total(A+B)  2,156.97  20.34  2.58  2,174.73  1,007.44  144.10  0.14  2.45  1,149.23  1,025.50  1,149.53 

Previous Year  2,141.72  15.25  -  2,156.97  864.38  143.06  -  -  1,007.44  1,149.53  1,277.33 

Progress 

- - - - - - -  -  -  20.34  11.22 

 

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.10 Non Current Investments

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Other Investments

(A) Investment in Mutual Funds(Quoted)

1

2

(B) Investment in Equity Instruments (UnQuoted) :

1

(C) Investment In Subsidiary Companies (UnQuoted) :

1

2

3

7

Total 48.69 48.71

2.11 Long Term Loans & Advances

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

Total 31.33 29.97

2.12 Other Non-Current Assets

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 14.51 32.54

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.13 Inventories [Refer Note No. 2.30(i) & Note No.2.39(b)

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 286.79 240.97

2.14 Trade Receivables [Refer Note No 2.38(b)]

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Secured Considered Good

Others

Unsecured Considered Good

Others

417.93 309.11

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

a.

Sub-Total 10.55 28.96

Sub-Total 36.08 39.12

Total 46.63 68.08

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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Total

2.16 Short-Term Loans and Advances

As at 31st March 2017

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

Others

Total 296.49 260.89

2.17 Other Current Assets

As at 31st 

March 2017 

(Rs. In Crore)

As at 31st 

March 2016 

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 2.16 1.83

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Service income

Trading Sales

Total 2,162.54 1,990.77

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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 (a) Sale of Product

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 2,147.89 1,980.20

(b) Trading Sales

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 7.81 1.72

(c)
Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

2.19 Other Income

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 6.03 4.45

2.20 (a) Cost of Raw Material Consumed

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Opening Stock

Total 1,461.20 1,360.75

Cost of Raw Material Consumed 1,337.01 1,248.01

(i) Details of Raw Material Consumed

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Other Materials

Total 1,337.01 1,248.01

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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Current Year Previous Year

% (Rs. In Crore) % (Rs. In Crore)

Total 100.00 1,337.01 100.00 1,248.01

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Others

Total 124.19 112.74

  (iv) Value Of Imports Calculated On CIF Basis:

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Raw Materials (including high seas purchase)

Stores

Total 279.97 347.73

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 7.96 1.67

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Inventories (At Commencement)

Inventories (At end)

Total (37.07) 37.11

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

M S Billets

Others

Total 51.94 51.46

 (b) Details of Finished Goods in Inventories

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 71.30 35.09

Details of Finished Goods in Inventories
Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 121.28 103.41

2.23 Finance Cost

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 4.10 1.04

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.24 Other Expenses 

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Manufacturing Expenses

Stores and Spares

Machinery Repairs

Building Repairs

Water Charges

Commission

Total 505.05 550.63

2.25 Prior Year Adjustment

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

(0.17) -

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.26 st st 

st st 

2.27 Details of the Cases of Winding Up of the Company, Recovery by the Lenders / Creditors against the company

st

 (b) Cases before Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT)/DRAT Cases:

 (d) Wilful Defaulters:

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.29 Non Provisions of Disputed Advances and Claims/Liability

Up to 31st 

March 2016 Debt assignment/

From April 

2016 to March 

2017

Up to 31st 

March 2017

th

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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th

th

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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th th

th

  

  

Amount (in Crores)

Amount (in Crores)

Total (14.45)

th

2.00 Notes to Accounts



79

st

2.32 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO (on a Cash basis):

2.33 DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION:

2.34

2.35 RELATED PARTY (AS IDENTIFIED AND DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY) DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18:-

  I) SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

th March 2017)

2.00 Notes to Accounts



80

companies)

  III) Key Management Personnel/Director of Companies

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.36 SEGMENT REPORTING UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD

 (A) Business Segment

PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR  PREVIOUS YEAR 

SEGMENT REVENUE   

Total Sales

Net Sale  2,032.95  1,862.21 

SEGMENT PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEREST   

 (58.11)  (218.31)

OTHER INFORMATION   

Segment Assets   

Total Segment Assets  2,175.86  2,120.30 

  

3,414.20 3,355.58 

  

 144.10  143.06 

Other Non Cash Expenses   

Total  22.13  163.69 

Segment Capital Expenditure   

Total Capital Expenditure (Net)  31.50  18.10 

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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 (B) Geographical Segments

Segment Revenue Segment Assets

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Overseas

Total 2032.95 1862.21 2190.37 2152.85

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR 

 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gratuity 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Funded 

 Leave 

Encashment 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Funded 

 Leave 

Encashment 

Unfunded 

(a) Liability recognised in the Balance 

Sheet 

Current Service Cost 

4.25 8.27 5.08 3.40 6.39 4.65 

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet 

or Paid to Fund Manager 

4.25 3.47 5.08 3.40 1.99 4.65 

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gratuity 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Funded 

 Leave 

Encashment 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Unfunded 

 Gratuity 

Funded 

 Leave 

Encashment 

Unfunded 

b) Expenses during the year 

Service Cost 

Total 0.98 1.99 2.57 0.70 1.92 1.66 

c) Actual Return on plan assets 0.00 

  Amount for the current and previous four periods are as follows: (Rs. in Crore) 

2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 31.03.2014

(6 Month Period 

Ended on)

30.09.2013 

(12 Month)

2.38

2.39

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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2.40 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

 Current Year Previous Year 

2016-17 2015-16

i)

ii)    

a)

Earnings Per Share (before extraordinary items)    

Earnings per Share(Basic)  

 

iii)

   

Earnings per Share(Basic)  

 

 10 10

2.41

Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR

2.00 Notes to Accounts
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To,

The Members of Electrotherm (India) Limited,

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

that:

th th

MEHTA LODHA & CO.

PRAKASH D SHAH

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Opinion

MEHTA LODHA & CO.

PRAKASH D SHAH



Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR

Sr. 

No.
 Note No. 

 As at 

(Rs In Crore) 

 As at 

(Rs In Crore) 

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

  TOTAL

 ASSETS 

 Non-Current Assets 

 Current Assets 

 TOTAL

 1 



Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR

Sr. 

No.
 Note No. 

 For the year 

(Rs In Crore) 

 For the year 

(Rs In Crore) 

 Current Year  Previous Year 

Income

 

A Total Revenue 

Expenditure

B Total Expenses

Tax Expenses

 1 



 CURRENT YEAR  PREVIOUS YEAR

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Mehta Lodha & Co.  MUKESH BHANDARI AVINASH BHANDARI

PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR



 (A) USE OF ESTIMATES:

 (B) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

(C)

st



(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Authorised

Total

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

Total

Equity Shares

Numbers Numbers

Numbers Numbers

Numbers Numbers



(f)

  Equity Shares

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

3

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

3

Sr. 

No.

Name of Shareholder

No. of Shares 

held

% of Holding No. of 

Sharesheld

% of Holding

1

(h)

 (i)
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(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

(A) Capital Reserve

(B) Securites Premium Account

(C) General Reserve

(D)

Total
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(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Non- Current Current Non- Current Current

Secured

Sub-Total

Sub- Total

Grand Total

Secured

Unsecured

Principal Interest Total Default From

Total
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(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Unsecured

Sub- Total

Grand-Total

Principal Interest Total Default From

Total
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(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total 8.66



 GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

 As at  As at  As at  Other  As at  As at  As at 

Building 

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

(A) Investment in Mutual Funds(Quoted)

1

(B) Investment in Equity Instruments (UnQuoted) :

1

Total



(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Quoted Mutual Funds

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total



(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Secured Considered Good

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Cash & Cash Equivalents

a.

Sub-Total

Grand-Total

Total



(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Others

Total

(Rs. In Crore) (Rs. In Crore)

Total

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total



Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total 7.96

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Inventories (At Commencement)

Inventories (At end)

Total

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Total



Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

-

Current Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Previous Year

(Rs. In Crore)

Manufacturing Expenses

Commission

Total



st st 

st st 

Name of the Subsidiary Country of 

China

China

th

st



 (d) Wilful Defaulters:



Total



st From April st 

th

th

th

 



th th

th



Amount (in Crores)

  

th

th

Amount (in Crores)

Total

th
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 (I
) 

As
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 1 3  (I
I) 
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 : 

1 3



 (A) Business Segment

PARTICULARS  CURRENT YEAR  PREVIOUS YEAR 

SEGMENT REVENUE   

Total Sales

Net Sale

SEGMENT PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEREST   

OTHER INFORMATION   

  

Total Segment Assets

  

  

Other Non Cash Expenses   

Total 

Segment Capital Expenditure   

Total Capital Expenditure (Net)



 (B) Geographical Segments

PARTICULARS
SEGMENT REVENUE SEGMENT ASSETS

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Total

 Current Year Previous Year 

i)

ii)    

 Earnings per Share(Basic)  
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PRAKASH D. SHAH  FAGESHKUMAR R. SONI PAWAN GAUR



ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP

st th

DP ID Folio No.

Client ID No. of Shares

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of the Proxy

NOTES:

ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED

PROXY FORM

st

th



No. For Against

Ordinary Business 

1
st

3

Special Business

 

 Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTES:



Venue of AGM : Ahmedabad Management Association (AMA), ATIRA Campus, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Ahmedabad - 380 015

Land Mark : IIM, Ahmedabad
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ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: L29249GJ1986PLC009126

Website : www.electrotherm.com Email: sec@electrotherm.com
Phone: +91-79-26768844, Fax: +91-79-26768855

ADDENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF 31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Addendum to the Notice dated 5th August, 2017 convening 31st Annual General Meeting of Electrotherm (India) Limited (“Company”) 
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 5th September, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Ahmedabad Management Association (AMA), ATIRA Campus, Dr. 
Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Ahmedabad - 380 015.

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the following item of businesses are added in the aforesaid Notice as Item No. 
11 to 13 as a Special Business and this addendum shall be deemed to be a part of the original Notice dated 5th August, 2017 and the notes 
provided therein:

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

11.	 To appoint Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati (DIN: 07909551) as an Independent Director:

	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati (DIN: 07909551), in respect 
of whom the Company has received a notice in writing on 21st August, 2017 under Section 160 of the Act along with requisite deposit 
of Rs. 1,00,000/- , proposing himself for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
for a period of 5 (five) years from the date of this meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.”

12.	 To appoint Mr. Madhu Menon (DIN: 00950279) as an Independent Director:

	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Madhu Menon (DIN: 00950279), in respect of 
whom the Company has received a notice in writing on 21st August, 2017 under Section 160 of the Act along with requisite deposit of 
Rs. 1,00,000/-, proposing himself for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 
a period of 5 (five) years from the date of this meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.”

13.	 To appoint Mr. Pratap Mohan (DIN: 03536047) as an Independent Director:

	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Pratap Mohan (DIN: 03536047), in respect of 
whom the Company has received a notice in writing on 21st August, 2017 under Section 160 of the Act along with requisite deposit of 
Rs. 1,00,000/-, proposing himself for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 
a period of 5 (five) years from the date of this meeting, not liable to retire by rotation.”

Registered Office: 	 For Electrotherm (India) Limited
A-1, Skylark Apartment, 	
Satellite Road, Satellite, 	
Ahmedabad – 380 015 	
Date	 :	26th August, 2017	 Fageshkumar R. Soni
Place	:	Palodia	 Company Secretary
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Notes:

1.	 The Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Business as 
proposed above to be transacted at the ensuing 31st AGM is annexed hereto.

2.	 Relevant documents referred to in this Addendum to Notice of AGM are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office 
of the Company on all working days during normal business hours upto the date of AGM.

3.	 This addendum to the Notice of AGM is available on the website of the Company. The revised Proxy Form including the resolutions 
proposed hereinabove at Item No. 11 to 13 are available on the website of the Company. The members desirous of receiving the hard 
copy of the revised Proxy Form, are requested to write to the Company.

4.	 All the processes, notes and instructions relating to e-voting set out for and applicable for the ensuing 31st AGM shall mutatis-mutandis 
apply to the e-voting for the resolutions proposed in this Addendum to the Notice of AGM.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 11:

The Board of Directors of the Company had at its meeting held on 5th August, 2017, approved the Notice convening the 31st Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled to be held on 5th September, 2017 and the same had already been circulated to the members.

Subsequently, on 21st August, 2017, the Company has received notice in writing from Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati (DIN: 07909551) alongwith 
deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) proposing himself for the office of Director in terms of Section 160 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Company has also received from Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati, consent to act as a Director in Form DIR -2, Notice of Interest 
by Director in Form MBP-1, intimation in Form DIR-8 under section 164(2) confirming that he is not disqualified from being appointed as 
Director, his profile and declaration under section 149 confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided under section 
149(6) of the Act.

Since Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati has enclosed the requisite deposit amount under Section 160 of the Act, pursuant to Rule 13 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 160(2) of the Act, the Company is required to inform 
the members about the above referred candidature and place notice of such candidature on its website. Accordingly, this addendum to 
Notice is being issued by adding Item No. 11 as Special Business for appointment of Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati as an Independent Director 
for a period of five years. The Proxy Form shall be deemed to be amended to include this agenda item.

The details of the person seeking appointment, as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2, to the extent provided by Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati in the aforementioned 
notice & enclosed documents is attached hereto.

Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati, aged 59 years, is Commerce Graduate. He has worked with Indian Army and he is having 35 years of 
multifunctional experience in the area of operational excellence, cultural developing, lien manufacturing including as head of operation of 
Gujarat Guardian Limited. Currently, he is CEO of CDM Global, a Management constancy firm, providing consultancy to business houses, in 
the area of manufacturing and HR.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
Resolution set out at Item No. 11.

Item No. 12:

The Board of Directors of the Company had at its meeting held on 5th August, 2017, approved the Notice convening the 31st Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled to be held on 5th September, 2017 and the same had already been circulated to the members.

Subsequently, on 21st August, 2017, the Company has received notice in writing from Mr. Madhu Menon (DIN: 00950279) alongwith deposit 
of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) proposing himself for the office of Director in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company has also received from Mr. Madhu Menon, consent to act as a Director in Form DIR -2, Notice of Interest by Director in Form 
MBP-1, intimation in Form DIR-8 under section 164(2) confirming that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director, his profile and 
declaration under section 149 confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act.
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Since Mr. Madhu Menon has enclosed the requisite deposit amount under Section 160 of the Act, pursuant to Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 160(2) of the Act, the Company is required to inform the 
members about the above referred candidature and place notice of such candidature on its website. Accordingly, this addendum to Notice 
is being issued by adding Item No. 12 as Special Business for appointment of Mr. Madhu Menon as an Independent Director for a period of 
five years. The Proxy Form shall be deemed to be amended to include this agenda item.

The details of the person seeking appointment, as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2, to the extent provided by Mr. Madhu Menon in the aforementioned notice 
& enclosed documents is attached hereto.

Mr. Madhu Menon, aged 44 years, is Graduate in Business Administration and Ad. Marketing. He is having 22 years’ experience in corporate 
& entrepreneurial conglomerates in the area of banking and financial services. At present, he is Chief Executive at Oxyzen Financial Advisory 
and Services Private Limited. He was awarded with Birla SL AMC Platinum Partner Award, Diamond Member.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
Resolution set out at Item No. 12.

Item No. 13:

The Board of Directors of the Company had at its meeting held on 5th August, 2017, approved the Notice convening the 31st Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled to be held on 5th September, 2017 and the same had already been circulated to the members.

Subsequently, on 21st August, 2017, the Company has received notice in writing from Mr. Pratap Mohan (DIN: 03536047) alongwith deposit 
of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) proposing himself for the office of Director in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company has also received from Mr. Pratap Mohan, consent to act as a Director in Form DIR -2, Notice of Interest by Director in Form 
MBP-1, intimation in Form DIR-8 under section 164(2) confirming that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director, his profile and 
declaration under section 149 confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act.

Since Mr. Pratap Mohan has enclosed the requisite deposit amount under Section 160 of the Act, pursuant to Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 160(2) of the Act, the Company is required to inform the 
members about the above referred candidature and place notice of such candidature on its website. Accordingly, this addendum to Notice 
is being issued by adding Item No. 13 as Special Business for appointment of Mr. Pratap Mohan as an Independent Director for a period of 
five years. The Proxy Form shall be deemed to be amended to include this agenda item.

The details of the person seeking appointment, as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2, to the extent provided by Mr. Pratap Mohan in the aforementioned notice & 
enclosed documents is attached hereto.

Mr. Pratap Mohan, aged 56 years, is MBA from IIM, Calcutta and B. Tech. (Chem) from IIT (BHU), Varansi. He is having 32 years of 
multifunctional experience in area of greenfield projects, large manufacturing operations, business development and sales, mergers and 
acquisition and human resources. He was awarded and honored with National Talent Search Scholar, GSE Scholar of Rotary International, 
Kentucky Colonel Award-Civil honour of Kentucky State, USA and Paul Harris Fellow – Rotary International.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
Resolution set out at Item No. 13.
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Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standard – 2 with respect to Directors seeking appointment, to the extent provided by them.

Name of Director Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati Mr. Madhu Menon Mr. Pratap Mohan
Director Identification Number 
(DIN)

07909551 00950279 03536047

Age 59 years 44 years 56 years

Date of First Appointment on 
the Board

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

Qualification B.Com. Graduate in Business 
Administration and Ad. 
Marketing

MBA from IIM, Calcutta & B. 
Tech. (Chem) from IIT (BHU), 
Varansi

Experience / Expertise in 
functional areas

He has worked with Indian Army 
and he is having 35 years of 
multifunctional experience in the 
area of operational excellence, 
cultural developing, lien 
manufacturing including as head 
of operation of Gujarat Guardian 
Limited. Currently, he is CEO of 
CDM Global, a Management 
constancy firm, providing 
consultancy to business houses, in 
the area of manufacturing and HR.

He is having 22 years’ 
experience in corporate 
& entrepreneurial 
conglomerates in the area 
of banking and financial 
services. At present, he is 
Chief Executive at Oxyzen 
Financial Advisory and 
Services Private Limited. 

He is having 32 years of 
multifunctional experience in 
area of greenfield projects, 
large manufacturing operations, 
business development and 
sales, mergers and acquisition 
and human resources.

Terms and conditions 
of appointment / re-
appointment

Appointment as an Independent 
Director for a period of five years, 
not liable to retire by rotation. 

Appointment as an 
Independent Director for a 
period of five years, not liable 
to retire by rotation.

Appointment as an Independent 
Director for a period of five 
years, not liable to retire by 
rotation.

Remuneration sought to be 
paid and the remuneration 
last drawn 

Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

No. of Shares held in the 
Company

150 Equity Shares 100 Equity Share 100 Equity Shares

Relationship with other 
Directors, Manager and other 
KMP

Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Number of Meetings of the 
Board held & attended during 
the year

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

Directorships held in other 
public companies
(excluding foreign companies 
and Section 8 companies)

None None None

Memberships / Chairmanships 
of committees of other public 
companies (excluding foreign 
companies and Section 8 
companies)

None None None

Registered Office: 	 For Electrotherm (India) Limited
A-1, Skylark Apartment, 	
Satellite Road, Satellite, 	
Ahmedabad – 380 015 	
Date	 :	26th August, 2017	 Fageshkumar R. Soni
Place	:	Palodia	 Company Secretary



5

ELECTROTHERM (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN : L29249GJ1986PLC009126

Website : www.electrotherm.com Email: sec@electrotherm.com Phone: +91-79-26768844, Fax: +91-79-26768855
FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Name of the member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Client Id: DP ID No.

I/we, being the member(s) of  Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1.	 Name	 :	
	 Address	 :	
	 E-mail Id	:   Signature  or failing him / her:
2.	 Name	 :	
	 Address	 :	
	 E-mail Id	:   Signature  or failing him / her:
3.	 Name	 :	
	 Address	 :	
	 E-mail Id	:   Signature  
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be 
held on Tuesday, 5th September, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Ahmedabad Management Association (AMA), ATIRA Campus, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai 
Marg, Ahmedabad - 380 015, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
*I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicate in the box below:

Resolution 
No.

Particulars of Resolution Optional*
For Against

Ordinary Business 
1 Consider and adopt audited standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2017 together with report of Board of Directors and Auditors’ Report thereon.
2 Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shailesh Bhandari (DIN: 00058866), who retires by rotation at this Annual General 

Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
3 Appointment of M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 

127614W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. Mehta Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountant as 
Retiring Auditors 

Special Business
4 Raising of funds in the form of equity and / or convertible securities
5 Ratification of Cost Auditors’ remuneration
6 Appointment of Mr. Siddharth Bhandari (DIN 01404674) as a Director liable to retire by rotation
7 Appointment of Mr. Siddharth Bhandari (DIN 01404674) as a Whole Time Director
8 Appointment of Dr. Narayan Masand (DIN: 07797910) as an Independent Director
9 Appointment of Dr. Krishna Kant Shiromani (DIN: 07827220) as an Independent Director

10 Appointment of Mr. Vivek Sharma (DIN : 07897857) as an Independent Director
11 Appointment of Mr. Dinesh Shankar Mukati (DIN: 07909551) as an Independent Director
12 Appointment of Mr. Madhu Menon (DIN: 00950279) as an Independent Director
13 Appointment of Mr. Pratap Mohan (DIN: 03536047) as an Independent Director

Signed this  day of  2017

	 	
	 Signature of Shareholder	 Signature of Proxy holder(s)
NOTES:
1	 This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at Registered Office of the Company not less than 

48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2	 *Please put a (ü) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave all the columns blank against any 

or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
3	 Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so wishes.
4	 Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission. 

Affix
Re.1/- 

Revenue 
Stamp
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